



Frontend Developer // Designer

Aaron Conway

+44(0) 7533342936

aaronconway796@gmail.com

aaronconway.co.uk

Profile

A designer who can develop. A developer who can design. One or the other! I'm a creative with a technical background always striving to produce high quality work that is visually appealing to the end user. I love working on cool projects and pushing myself to be the best I can be building from my experiences from freelancing, starting my own projects as well as working in London and San Francisco.

Experience

Frontend Developer, Arcspire

London,  (Mar 2020 - Present)

Working as the only frontend developer, I've been responsible for building the company dashboards (Javascript/React/Gastby) both customer facing and internal whether that is from scratch or refactoring existing code. During my time I have also rebranded the company, designing the logo and website.



Frontend Software Engineer, Finvoice

San Francisco, CA  (Jul 2018 - Oct 2019)

Worked on the frontend side of the web platform servicing customer requests and advancing the platform in a very quick based environment. Was the only frontend developer for the majority of my time there. Towards the end I was managing other frontend developers and led the migration of the platform from AngularJS to React.



Frontend Developer & Designer, Fanbytes

London, UK  (Aug 2017 - Sep 2017)

Worked closely with the CTO on the Fanbytes platform, which is used by some of the biggest brands to power their snapchat influencer campaigns. Key responsibilities included designing and building the consumer facing side of the product along with helping to design and build pages for the public website.



Freelance Designer/Web Developer & Podcast Host

 (Aug 2015 - Present)

After making my own personal website I received a number of requests to start designing and building sites and other graphics content which led to a start in freelancing. Since then I have been lucky enough to work on a number of amazing projects with some amazing clients. You can see more on my website, <https://aaronconway.co.uk>. I am also co-host of a Podcast, The Third Wheel, started by myself and a friend where we invite a new guest on every episode to learn a bit more about them and discuss and debate anything and everything.



Find more at my LinkedIn, <https://linkedin.com/in/aaronconway7>

Education

2014 - 2018

Computer Science, MEng (2.1)

The University of Warwick

2007 - 2014

11 GCSE's, 4 A-levels

The Champion School, Essex

Skills

HTML

CSS

SASS

JavaScript

React

Gatsby

Redux

AngularJS

Sketch

Figma

Adobe Creative Suite

References

Available on request.

Portfolio

